Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

Mar 13, 2025
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report 
Financial Statements   


.

MEMO

TO:
IRFWCD Board of Supervisors


David E. Gunter, Superintendent

FROM:
George Simons

DATE:
March 12, 2025

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Applications

9 PERMITS NEEDING APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

· Permit #U-24-06 - FP&L Main Relief Canal - Guy Wire and Anchors

· Permit #U-24-07 - Florida City Gas - Indian River HP Connector - 82nd Avenue

· Permit #U-24-07B - Florida City Gas - Indian River HP Connector - 82nd Avenue - PHASE II

· Permit #U-24-16 - FP&L Sublateral B-10 - Install, Replace and Remove Wood Poles

· Permit #U-24-27 - Pointe Grand Vero Beach

· Permit #U-25-01 - FP&L Sublateral B-3-W Canal - 2 Directional Bores

· Permit #U-25-02 - FP&L Sublateral R-2 Canal - 16th Street & Pointe W Drive

· Permit #U-25-02B - FP&L Sublateral R-2 Canal - 16th Street & 76th Drive
· Permit #U-25-06 – IRC Fire Station #7 Fiber Optic East side of 98th Ave
. 
